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December 9, 2004

Ansley Watson, Jr., Esquire
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
Post Office Box 1531

Tampa, Florida 33601

Re: Docket No. 041385-GU

Dear Mr. Watson:

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition for approval of amendment to territorial
agreement in Pasco County, by Peoples Gas System and Clearwater Gas System, a department of the
City of Clearwater, which was filed in this office on December 8, 2004, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving First Amendment To 1995 Territorial Agreement Between Peoples

Gas System and Clearwater Gas System, with attachments not on line.

THIS ORDER HAS ALREADY BEEN ASSIGNED THE FOLLOWING ORDER NUMBER:

PSC-05-0163-PAA-GU.
Six pages of the order are not on-line.

Number of pages in order - 9.
This order will be coming down Thursday morning with the first run to CCA.

Thanks "J"
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From: Janice Banka -
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2005 2:33 PM AN
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/4/2005 2:32:00 PM

Docket Number: 041385-GU

Filename / Path: 2004/041385co.aev.doc

Consummating Order.
Number of pages in order - 2.

Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6210 (voice)
850-413-6211 (fax)
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us



